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At YeIoH W3 7 et 3 fAgdid| Ardt adt St 95 17 wifadtt frgdidta & et fee sese w wiftars 7t
feamsy FuEMt T51

S ¥ ¥95 Ut €t B U fT Js TIRE gEsR 9T g

95 Htfear fist At/gET At A3 At € et T 3 mwret =t fast
22.05.2024 73772 11817
19.07.2024 18056 75585
20.09.2024 55853 23029
14.11.2024 84704 21476
17.01.2025 136155 22411
18.03.2025 214614 208209

Weafmr g 9% JT 3 596z El, A9 NEgt il Fe3t I fx 8T nivdt s@w &, o »i3 At o Aduz Wasfm §
A THE T TR 3 UT A9
Sféar mifgara W3 AEST WiH AT 3 gt -
31 H99 2025, § IfMACT v HEd feg 67702 HE™ Trar U5 w iid Ut Qu& 16.31 495 w9 o3t aret
A
31 Mg 2025 3 gmiE, ust &9 5453 a7 a9 98 95 w3 7837 NEdt &t Nadfiu ge/mHaus/einegd a9 fest
J1 fer e, fon fauge @ St 3 65318 Hag 06 7 & 127 AeaT v FeT fe'g o JT € 39T 6|
65318 Nagt feg,
- 16596){8’@?{IQETHWETWHBTT"WWH?BEZWE’TU&U(FTHUE{S(WH?SWHE?
fmé‘r?ezaasm“rérmﬁ)fﬁhfwamm@&ﬁ%n@wmzwuﬂraﬂwﬁl
- 4688 Haat § 127 AT wint T feF B M3 3 3 a5 99 3 (A¥u3 awH © Sfedees &
fsgadt 3 32 595 3 fewen) fa@fx fegt 3 AUz aow T o2t v At BT § uar &0 ST I
Tofs foFt B 2024-25 ¥ TG WE W 500 e wI 200 fos 20 & mumE &5t T
- 44034 Faat § 127 werer vk R 'S e 3= w 0F T U9 127 Aeer i e feE faR 3 3
32 995 T IF &4t 9 fa€fx fegt & qust § we we 500 eg w3 200 fos TU & AUmE Bt
CiEikl!
&2 g, 7 31 HE9 2025 3 ImiE Ut 29 AHE T 95, €9 127 e wid meT e Sféq adt &9 Aaw w3
@3t A% 2024-25 ¥ TIWIA € TIET I It T
§95 v sfedaeq:-
WIS e WRATEHS € wiades 9.5 feg e I fa 999 <9a1 € Waat &t 893 o owféedt €gf <F
Serfodt =% St aret moyRSt @ wog 3 3w S wRet) dust & 67 w3 7 Awe v AT feE et @
TgditaaE 85" T9T AGYRST ¥ miae 3 It ozt famr1 S5 Tu-2y aw iR, SoH-2T, a@H-d, quH-A §
Hagar fest aret
seT & yF3H q96 3 amiE, feSt A 2024-25 ¥ S9% HEST DT AIYRZ HUES T YISt w3 d9-ysst ¥
g 3, feg urfenr famr fx, 31 W9w, 2025 39 € 67702 Wegt fe9, 32981 Wudh & AdU3 a&H © &
faguras Adt 93T § u9T &i3T I1 32981 W9t €5, 1854 SwAH-E ¥ W9 U8, 4775 SwH-HI ¥ HE9 95 w3
26352 THHA-H T a9 951 £ F B 2023-24 ¥ T IBH-T, TEH- I TEH-F T NG oo 13 a
TT & AUTE YIEI qHET 34%, 31% w3 35% J1 fEH B, 9% I&H ¢ NEd € AYAST ¥ wiu9 3 I35
fe'g IBA-T ¥ 99 (4) 3fEdacy, SHA-§ ¥ 55 (3) 3edded 3 IHH-H € 99 (4) 3Tedded J& gate
T5| AUa PSS 9.5 € 7St & Jo TIAT MGAT YT Fqdt:
IS'H & ¥ sfesace-
Fger AY o9 893 o5 s (3) 3fevacs a@n-8 ¥ 75, figh fe'g JEt & 3fedaey dudt &t Ao mni AaT
fe'g faerfeg ot T foari
AIYAS HUES ¥ Mg 3 3nf S&H ¥ MgAd, 593 & soA-8 feg f£'d (1)nige < umer 5t A/
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FoH =t ¥ 3fEIdes-
Hger AR 3 g9 fe'9 35 (3) sfedaes arwR-dt ¥ 75 fagt o9 &7 (1) sfedaes #t gfies fiw (DIN:
08507477) A S FaT vt AT feg faerfeg I 97 g5
AIYAS HUES ¥ Mg 3 3nf G&'H € nigH™d, 595 & aeA-a1 feg fEx(1)mge & uner oSt /)
oA H T sfevaes-
Wﬁ%mfﬁtuﬂmmmﬁéaﬁﬁrﬁfﬁemmwwﬁ?ﬁmw
09285767) ™3 a?us“r A&ER &9 (DIN: 09667814) dual & AEeT nid FeT feg faerfes I 99 51
ASYA3 HUES © g 3 30 I&H © nigh'd, 893 & SoA-AT feg fex(1)nige & umer it At
AR anet & fAgen € g 3, 893 & JEH-T BT HT J9%® W (DIN: 11203056), T&H-8T ST HH3t
TJRIZ T (DIN: 11202992) W3 I&H-AT BET HHZ UHHz 39 (DIN: 09285767) 3 FHET aBm-E T 1 (fFw),
FEA-I ¥ 1 (Fx) »3 aoA-i € | (f£x) nigfenit & fogast/uz-fogast & fiaear o=t 91 €9 Aeehe fam
o5 fouas 396 @@ STEdded & &1 W3 TaIsT o 397 I, dudt & 127 mewT v weT ¥ Bfen fe s I
foR &% dust T igdtas nie WRAEHS © Wiaeia® 9.5 w3 9.6 ¥ ydui € wirg 3 3fedeed’ & g fasst
SHH-T feg 919 (4) 37feddey, q&H-8 o9 55 (3) 3fedded »3 a&H-H &9 99 (4) 31fedded J A< |
A% ¥ 897, Ht afded fifw g7aam (DIN: 06990320) 04.05.2024 3 SUdt T WY rgrerdt © UE 3 wAsler ¥ fegr
H 3 fei fiZt & wiamuge sedecs T 39 3 fouas I o A5
fem T &1 dt 37.529R IHT (DIN: 10617607) § 04.05.2024 3 dUdt ¥ WY Frarardt € 39 3 fawas ozt famrm
Ht uus fiwr (DIN: 09288587), HHST I&r3 &9 (DIN: 06868678), H 98 fHur (DIN: 09285765) w3 HY
F@ey i (DIN: 10713152) € 20.09.2024 3 Juat ¥ 3eddes ¥ 39 3 fogas/z-fagas stz famrm
37, Y TAS HBIFT (DIN: 08936193) § 22.10.2024 3 2 A & fimire BEt MaAude 3Tfedded ¥ 39 3 goar
fsgaz ozt famr Ht w3 5. farst fiezar (DIN: 0541858) & 24.03.2024 3 2 A& & fime et wiaAuSe
sfedaed € 39 3 vaT fogas o3 famir At
93 Naar & 2fdan-
A € €95 Jof earrel féar audt ¥ UfsErs sedaest set witifiz stgirt aifentt F:
3¢ 3rfegdeat Bet §IeHs YaraH |
W5 33 E w3 v vige fuea Ufs8RT uat farfes fe'g wiamtmg fefie
feaTsias HSEs |
SEYdest T AT HEEE:
Juat mige, 2013 € T3 134(3)(p) ¥ Y&UT mgATg, 3edaea’ T AEE HBEE qual 3 & &dt der J1
feafsis’z sfedacy goirar fest ot umer a9 fanrs: -
Ut Mide, 2013 T T 149 T YFUT migAg qust § feafsuse sedacs fauas ag9s & &3 adt J1
sfedaes et fas: -
duatd Mz, 2013, T Trar 134(5) gAY, 3Edded fog undt a9 I5:-
@) AEeT wfsnit § ge8z ey, Afuz 8fz fenrfinr € a5 g na@féar AEsTsA & e A5t At
A
(& sfedaest oo nia@féa st & 9T a9a fegt & warsT Y A3 fomr w3 TAS M3 NigHS
TATE AS H THT W3 ANSTET @8 As 3T A S Aw ¥ v T audt < Afadt w3 €R fimre mEt
FUB T HE® M3 AR T'9 HIt w3 AuRe I fest 7 A
(FH  Age T ydut nigArg Qudh & Fushet EF gafimr B8t w3 Gur-ughett § w3 39 uniert § JaE w3 B3
BE w3 AR v féar faaras fang s9s &t sfedaeat eniar 8fg3 w3 AHTET MIEAT A/9H 13T
o
&h 5TeddeaH e9T ABST MATQTH § difear aoRs 3R © marg 3 f3nrg otz famr I
(&)  sfedaest & AN & Iget T yFur O uwET § ueltdr gereT &t 8fe3 yEt faurg it /Mt w3 feg
YSHt It 7S w3 1399 39S 3B IH FgEmtt I |
nifgzg:-
MAMNG, U6 WS qUdt, ezt § 119 Aeer »id 8T 3 3 ASL (167) AT »itd AT & ANt 379,
7 f& A% 2029 fe'g I, fogas o3t famrr A
nifseq folge / Aaedin® nifse folse:-
wA.Et, fdifanr Wiz dust, gT9eds miagee, wurar fest aret fe'st A® 2024-25 ®Et quat & feSt Aeeie
a3 nifse falige mesr fatige o fomr 31 &St A 2024-25 &t nifse fodee fe's agat nifses enirar et &
yFigs feusht At gemier 53t 751
St A 2024-25 ¥ 95 TBal wifses & quat fg Tt & fai & wesr § 893 § fouse &dt &tsT I
nifszg falige feg ot aiet feust e Arsardt B @&t I w3 fer w2t far 39 feust &t &3 &t T
Faednis vifse udt 3 i) &It T
niegdl de9® fAreH w3 wifse:-
Fual T Gar m3 B9z niegdt deds fAmer &q I, 7 fx At AuShat & mefur, aEtfednt T wirfoarss,
foargs I= w3 folide a95 3 Wad ST I1 widQ2R T viegst wifse fsuiz 39 3 or9eas @2 QoH
599G W3 HEHE'S, T19CIS N8R ¥F o3 A J1 niegdt nifses AES9 nifse a9wr I w3 wiegdl dedn
= AYI3T T yBaE I9Tr J|
dAE ifse w3 ane foaras & Fugms:-
FUET, JUB Mde, 2013 T TIT 148(1) W3 AT (qAe foargs wrs wifse) 91, 2014 ¥ 9% 3 ¥ 3f03 JE9
AIS enar fsguras ane foargs § gHat | fem 3 fewer dudnrt (Qre faargs Wiz nifse) 98, 2014 T 95 4
T 3 U9 148 ¥ YU ¥ 303 quast 3 ane nifsz w1 &t geT
AEsT faeas:-
e S O 92(3) M3 134(3) M3 ISt (FATHE »iE wefHisASHS) 9%, 2014 ¥ 35 4 ¥ miaAT ASST foUde
T W geH  aWAdA-7 Q& RwmEfee 3 owuds oz far § fam @
https://www.baanimilk.com/membership/downloads/ 3 finit 77 AaEr I
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ettt 33 2016 ® nidts wawt B F9eT-
A% ¥ 995, EoABSHT WS TIUAT o3, 2016 € witts et nigdt sdt fo'st ast @t w3 at & ageet &3
iaidl
HeEE f9 nizT v 39—
TUBT NidZ T TIT 134 wigAY, Y @9 Y Aeshc € AN o3 18 HEEE »3 8 3 a9w &¢ AN of3 aF
Hegz ¥ feg W39 T T9° § sfeddes fouge 9 Un o9s ©F 33 3=t 31 fa€fx miifinr widts s € S0
JEt Fremh &dt ditsT famrr /Y, fem wet feg qudt 3w adt TeT
faBus fRer (Frera.):-
ma.ne. - fex Aust
Qust AT PiuE He T YAt & usee w3 a9 g9et I H fercet AessT ¥ mud T dH S9er I1 Ead
Bt nifigar Tr3TegT geE ®E g St gt 95 faR oo 3o 83uex w3 JoaIHR aiStfedin st
nEt ydt mHEEr T fed a9 AaR 951 dust 2H-=y fefimit fiw @ faeSt foT qonerdt fogas aEt 3,
frmirerzg v ALAT feg)
FIHTIMT T famis w3 769 & »iudE 9 B € T 3T »3 MM T § fagsT wTile T €W &% w3 3 5%
FEE T3EdE § fonis fo'g TUT 9T Ut Torar AT 9'H g T I8 Ha9 et gfiar Enif 337 5% NE
a@“rm*aszﬂfezrwﬁfwﬁaﬁ—a’réﬂfmsww@wwmm@%maaﬁwm%ﬂé
T T HEHIEE 596 W3 USTE I95 B YIHE H w3 USHUS yge It nmyEtt Sttt & w1 g9eT T
FUE FIHTET T T&T § MUdS T95 BT fAsTer w3 fearm § €9 3ol et I 3t H qverdt
W3 HARET AT 39 3 YSTAS M3 JHSIT 3% U A | U & FI13 ferizaz, gxg feam, mgaAat srgeret,
TBar Htfar, i nife =98 TU-3u 4397 3 frusret § @or fesr 3
fafenmfts : &an - AN & Ag9s:
dsafmy, sz yius, Yoer feuw fAoAesHasT »i3 agHedi & AHS gE ufost &% fimmer Ho'Seyes T
FIHgS & Jgzr & TulT wEt Hae fe¥ few Yoz Fms T wiins &tz famir A wnATHY Aee § =9
35 we, feg FEs MR A Uog 3 & At Ifor ARar A A9 AL Aere, § nughert gfiaret miI
fiRerdort args wiH. AL AT 3 grg9 &t 7T Ao |
FIHTE & AUBIZ w3 Hsafiu T ga9 w3 A fsgre T AUT BE, goHed fesag fgae gaHT
et famir
et & AET w3 U I ASAS ¥ ifaardtoft worer & 3 AT A JeEH Qumr F mEnE A3 95| fEw
yfas & 39 3, AES uBee9H aH/RfsT 3 nisstets fomis § AisT a9s et AFs wWiifis &3 a8 Al
SH fawfsar:
Bt T FIHETIt T AHEMIS w3 W IRET HY AET I5, fan BE A © €9s Q€ Yae |13 9l gt
FE T FIHTIMT w3 mtlts FIHTEIT & fer 33F © YooH yFu a3 fan &% Bost & disafiv € gaq
T UTT I m3 &F It AT mUSt IIEEHERT § & TURT 5|
IHAES T IgHEAF fe8 UR wiH. AL A FE5 578 S HEES 98 T
fryzr w3 feam:
3t fiwa Ufs@RT quat forfes Ay AEfus Haet © gog § eu@e fo's femem Iuet &1 ol fe'o ufs@re
e, aHHG'Eﬁ‘ FOfea nife AHB 951 T TU HdT T § HAYS 995 w3 G3urea3r Tuds mEt ey-=H
fragt wt @U-2% To9 TUGE ¥ YaeH w3 frmrEnt § wars B9 &9 9 I| SU-IY TORT § 99 996
TE TY-TY fel 3 o3 AT Ya9H Jo f&d nigAd Ts:
o Tyl glonrst €9 § HEES w9sT

of{dﬁrH

= A2 TU 83UEs w3 Ia AETEr wifsnimt 819 T U §3uest € st S AargasT
S3ured AIgE3T YadH
&% PRt et fedw aieae agu (FATA) E3reHs Jaam
595 nirg sfEdaey (.65 Gdhiens Jaaw
e UfaBaie Aee wet famdn wiyfitms Jaror |
e
< MUt Aofes Bt wRd 2fdar
wHA At mofee € faegng efdar
St ydus, Auws w3 gee3 ydus few  stAtamsdtonma/fefdnr  Reas
T ALESt R A € Aee @ gféa
WU w3 AHs I3 B IESIEA it ardud ygus
o G3uEEsT T gr
Ug-URE niftadt @0.6.) § féar
s i Mgt mugeeteet § S
= St oAt BEt TUTg ug usE

= g nifad/Ees Aee & gféar

* TP UBE g9 AEgSST HIGH
feseanns Saodnt:-
fues fe't A o7, QuaT & &< e yAfAar gfset (Ftat.) & yust set Ho'seyds foem o3 31 AW sttty
4 st & w9t T 95 7 3Tt Quat § TU-Tum & Has 27 Ho'SRYEs yder wert fe'T wew avarl e 3
fewer, feg statg fagzq femmzet w3 et 38t mofimr © 5% T 95 fim 5% ToAHs gEesT 5 AU
e JI

= = =m0 = = o= =




SAP S/4HANA (RISE with SAP) YElee a&83 WEiHs © Ifenr o3 aiF nigsg &% et fegrar manit faiftes
AHIETE § HISTYTs a1 &' md T fagr J1 fET 3=813a muds, ATS Hger ECC 6.0 software © &F &% 3,
fa mif3-3w S URfHa B SAP HANA in-memory STT8H gnia" HoTfs3 J1 widgeq, 2025 I HEle Jz &t GHie
3, S/4HANA WAE A & B3, fe's niagst SAP Fiori QUSJIT nag, W3 AO'Y, ALTTES yfafonet yers a3ar|
fen oo fao39 Sm® Bz ot femdme w3 €0 FI® 37 W8® J, 7 AW'ST gA&3T & FUT I w3 A3 fad39
feas " AHIES &9 T

FIHTIT | I~

A% € €9, Mide T MaAd qudl ¥ fan 3 seHerdt & feguas A 3 2T Iaurg adt e | feR nighr, quat
wIE, 2013 T T 134 W3 B (MUTTSHT WF IHEIRG nire HoHHan UTHES) I8 2014 T I6 5(2) MEAT
FIHTTIMT T et F9 Bt fo3r A fgar

g fonr w3 oS-

FUET U FEHETST BET Ffimiz w3 frasiiE oW T H9E yETs eet J1dudt T ahET sgHeTer &t fros
w3 gafunr 3 foors 3, v 993 7 €U I35 9T T6| qeHER T fewfis 39 3 HEte® 7 iy w3 wat
2f8ar ya'ghor argeret wiEt U1 Ut 3 T3es & B9 e et T3eas Uit dsht muzfenT g5 fRosie w3
FRE TU &2 foq 3T o T Wids Ye's d96 BEl URC oeds © &% o <&@l 8f & foun3 meret o3t Atdt
T

Fr3Ude At ffierdt (Ftar.):-

&3t A 2024-25 €95, SUAT & Ul ide, 2013 & Tar 135 ¥ Qudu ¥ 3fo3 AmNT ydfont et quE
6.07 B9 439 13 As | fer 3 fewer quat & AAALT 215t § Hogdt © fest I w3 dust &t FaAele 3 muss
EERCESR]

At nidts A Sats St aiEhort /g aiStfetint 819 AT foude fagues gaie fe wigdu & ¥
&% &8 &5t At I w3 fon 3fedaed falige o fofmr 91

€9 993, SAESH MERYRG W3 fedHt HeT nHEs w3 yed:-

Gewr 793, AEBA MERURS:

FUst T w3 TT UTIE § T8T € I98'T J9et J| Just & I 993 B AW A eH 97 96 »i3 fem
ufas § AREsHI® oSt famr I 1 yduat w3 Te39 T dHaW § fer 377 altsT I fiR &% TU 3 €7 Qo wuret &
Ao | oSt & urH 3ae@H Suat ¥ aHaHT T AHE &t T

o=t Hear niHEs w3 HIs: (QuE B f29)
fe=rt year riHEs W3 YT fegt A 2024-25 fegt A 2023-24
feddt yegr mies et wat et
WG T ALrEtoe HS et aat et 5t
feert year &9 9y 3.64 et &t

3H T B 3 N9t 576 AAp® 29-27F (IXEH, HaTdt w3 faeaT) Mae, 2013 ¥ witls yETT:-

GH TE 8 3 WIS T AS® 23-2F (JTFH, He'dt w3 faRdE) wide, 2013 nidls w3 5 BEE IR feuHt ©
&3 nigAg, 3Tt dudl T wigst sEt uwurs, I UhuS i3 Frames 83-87F ¥ 59 3 fast fig3g arenHs
IITIZE § Uder gTRE HE WISt B AAEmS 33-27F B3 vzt I1 fedt A 2024-25 ¥ ys Jeht
w3 fsueremit @it frerfest e 2o Jot TamrenT fomr 3

A1 feg Yz Jeft e &3-aF e faarfest ot faest EEE
A® T35 foueretnt aieht frarfest &t fasst: et &t
39 feat 3 TT AN 3 B3 UT Wl of fasst St &t

Heafsdt aifaz wiae 1961 ¥ 3103 & =@t & 3 i3t Bt yoAm: -

&3t A 2024-25 9%, JUBT & Heafset Félfee Wiae 1961 3% AUS &9 Qudt & e &gt 31
Aofea/gnrfee Tgammmee sugh e 3ger:-

quat & at @ Aofea/gnifee 299 A MAREE quat adt J1

AeU3 uadnr ¥ B=-T3:-

A HYUS U9dnit € B3-9F § 31 W99 2025 3% € AN € €96 €99 o3 9 A&, AUNS S99 & w3
A5 | QUaT Tnidr Yiedt, 3fedaed At 9 mftards fanadtut emrgr It @ WY fages ugdt 3z adt &3
I I5 7 AUt ¥ oSt ¥ fawe 71 gOn EEA-2 wigdu @ T a® aE i3t aEt §1 @, g féa

ACSISH -18 ¥ wigAd AEUS Uddt &% AS ¥ &EF d5-98 € YOH 31 H99, 2025 § 8BF Hie ¥ &cA o9
fegr famr 31
fora Héwie urfsrt: -

Jual ¥ TI3 i 3TfEdded 3 fora WeaNe atEt fanrg o3t I 7 fa quat © suga Fovest fe's aes wun <t
UETT 995 Tt ofFE a9Er I w3 UgE aF wuMt § ufgstas, HuT, folse a@s, fetizer w3 wes wEt fomr
598 yers aaet J1

ferfts Hafamm urfert: -

FUBT Mie, 2013 B T 177 (9) 3 (10) WEAS, Ut 3 Hanne ¥ fanrs g ganed © fewag a9 G
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ot nirs fgzet § fonrfe w8t w3 qudl 3 3eddes M3 geHETEnt & §f93 99 yEs o995 et fe T ferls
HafsaH urfert mEug oSt 31 fest s 2024-25 @ €915, fom fedt @ widts Qe @ WiveT quat & @9n adt
otz fomr H E9s TN’ Hogd fert® Hafemy ufert & anft https://www.baanimilk.com/downloads/
VIGIL%20MECHANISM%20POLICY.pdf 3 Y3 a3} A Aawt T
sevaeq &t fouast, 3au = gass w3 G St filkierdhnt § €8 58 AEUS quat #t aish-
FTHEHG M3 IHEIRG NS € A5 618 FUS Ta 178 (1) T YT quat 3 & odt 96 |
IIBeT 7 viesst 7 ZEges T UTH St At vreRT € e -
A ¥ €9, 60 fAar oEt <t »ieR adt UH o3t famrr TR & quet © Ager w3 3fey ¥ aHam 3 aEt wing
1 Twifa, duat & 3 A 2022-23 ¥ wEEE € AEU feT feson Sam fegar 3 26.03.2025 § fauis Sfew
yru3 Jfenr I fam 29 28.37 o937 gue & Har it ot 31 Suat & Qudas »msT ¢ feg T Reus wiftardnt 9%
it wfeg o=t T
Id, a9t t fsdm v Tgen-
FUBT Aide T B TouHT T gAY, JUE & FHifm nidts AE S9s SE q@Er A ardet st St § 7 qudt
Wiz, 2013 & 9T 186 ¥ faum € 3fo3 = ot A 3 T 9

3 A 2024-25 T €95 QU ¥ 5§95 € Bt il ni's (8) J6 TaATEmt Hiféar dfenr Ta:

g95 Hiféar 3. g95 Hifda &t st 95 o fa=st IWT Sfeddest ot fasst
557 593 Hied 29.04.2024 13 12
567 T3 Hiféar 04.05.2024 14 12
57§93 Wiféar 22.05.2024 14 14
5871 593 Hifear 19.07.2024 14 14
597 595 Hitedl 20.09.2024 15 15
607 595 Hifea 14.11.2024 15 15
61% 595 Hifeqr 17.01.2025 15 15
627 §93 Hifear 18.03.2025 15 14

fer 3 fewer A® © €975, sHATT aHet € Hifed 06.07.2024 3 Jet /I fer 3 femer @98 yeans Woae
Fret 2 Hiféar 14.11.2024 g et A

fer 3 fewer e ¥ <95, NEdfiu AUz andt dhar dw(s) Wifdar 10.05.2024, 02.07.2024, 29.10.2024,
03.01.2025 "3 06.03.2025 § Jeit A5

A% ¥ €96 J6 TIAE € (2) nidte andt Hiféar dfenr aa:

niste SRSt Hifdar nirste anet Witdar <t Faqt € fasst T3 STedaedt o fas=st
3. fust
17§93 Hiféa 17.01.2025 5 5
27 g9 Wiféar 18.03.2025 5 5
AEAIGST HETUS SNt -
S ¥ €9, 27.03.2025 § ACTIBST HEUS ST € Hifear et At | Jot T9ATE Aeadwsd HEUS et ¥ HEg
5
H 3fies i
HHst 3513 o9
H seShy aH9

1 sfies fw st 2 nais 76 |
Fit & fo'x @9 Hiféa 3, fam e 29=r Jot fesr famrr 3

ASIIBSI AEUS SHTT 389 I Wifdar &t it | et Waer €t faedt | owe Ager € faest

43 27.03.2025 3 3

A% © €95, 14 fRarfest Tad 38t »i3 T% oiZi|

gt AR B Rdedhrs A SIsH:

ferfeege nie quat Raedt nig fEdtor (et At ammmet) oorgr Ardt ot a1F Faednis AESISH €t Hga3t
& ume g5 wEt fow 8fez yz@nt w3 yfafenr § audt feg gfhor famr I w3 feg yzre 8fez w3
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Baani Milk Producer Company Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Baani Milk Producer Company Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act (AS) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2025, and its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Director’s report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained
during our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism thro ughout
the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

®  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our Auditor’s Report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
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such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

®  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal financial controls that we identify during our

audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to

bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other matter

The comparative financial information of the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024 included in these financial

statements have been audited by the predecessor auditor who have expressed an unmodified opinion vide its Audit Report dated

19 July 2024.

Our opinion on the financial statement is not modified in respect of above matter on comparative financial information.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books, except for the matter stated in paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of

the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2025 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated in

paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) of the Act and paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under

Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure B’.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of Section

197(16) of the Act, as amended; in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the Company being a private Company, Section 197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration is not

applicable.

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(

=

=

(g

(h

=

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements —
Refer Note 31 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses — Refer Note 31 to the financial statements;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company — Refer Note 31 to the financial statements.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b). The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by
the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c). Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

V. The final dividend paid by the Company during the year, in respect of the same declared for the previous year is
in accordance with Section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to payment of dividend.

As stated in Note 42 to the financial statements, the Board of Directors of the Company has proposed final
dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)
0

(vi)

the Company. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act to the extent it
applies to declaration of dividend.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31 March 2025, which have a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operating throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the respective software except that:

(a) Inrespect of one software the audit trail feature was not enabled for certain tables at the application level and at
database level to log any direct data changes; and

(b) In respect of one software used for maintaining purchase records, the software did not have a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility.
Further, during the course of our audit, subject to above, we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with, in respect of accounting software for the period for which the audit trail feature
was operating.
Additionally, the audit trail to the extent it was enabled as stated above, has been preserved by the Company as
per the statutory requirements for record retention.

3. As per section 378ZG of the Part XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure C’ a statement on
the matters specified in the that section.
For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045
Sd/-
Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 25087701BMJCTE1960
Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 July 2025

A

nnexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the Independent

A

uditor’s Report of even date to the members of Baani Milk Producer Company Limited on the financial statements as

of and for the year ended 31 March 2025

In

respect of the Company’s Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

()

(®

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and according

to the information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our

opinion, the frequency of verification of the Property, Plant and Equipment is reasonable having regard to the size of

the Company and the nature of its assets.

N

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the Company does not

I

hold any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee) Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable.
) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during the year.

(e) There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding benami

property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year. According

(®

to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the
opinion that the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and no material
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on physical verification as
compared to the book records.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregate from banks and/or financial institutions during the year on
the basis of security of current assets of the Company. As represented by the Company and as disclosed in note 9 to
the financial statements, no quarterly returns/statements are required to be filed by the Company with such banks.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made investments in, provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) - (f) of the
Order are not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loan, made investment or provided guarantees or securities. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits and in our opinion, the Company is not holding any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits during the year. Further the Company had no unclaimed deposits at the beginning of the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act,
in respect of Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.
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(vil) Inrespect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, income-tax, and other
material statutory dues, as applicable to the Company, with the appropriate authorities during the year. There
were no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof which were outstanding at the year-end for a period of
more than six months from the date they become payable.

We are informed that the operations of the company during the year, did not give rise to any liability for
employees’ state insurance, duty of customs, duty of excise, services tax, value added tax and sales tax.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause
(a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except for the
following cases:

Name of the Nature of Amount Amount paid under | Period to which the Forum where dispute

statute dues (Rs./ Lakh) protest (Rs./ Lakh) amount relates is pending

Income Tax Income 77.82 15.60 AY 2022-23 Commissioner of

Act, 1961 tax Income Tax (Appeals)

Income Tax Income 2,837.40 - AY 2023-24 Commissioner of

Act, 1961 tax Income Tax (Appeals)

(vili) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions relating to previously

unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under

the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix)

(a) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company has not been declared
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans availed by the
Company were applied for the purposes for which the loans were obtained, though funds which were not
required for immediate utilisation were temporarily invested pending application.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that funds raised on short-
term basis have prima facie, not been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The Company did not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

(f) The Company did not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

(x)

(a) The Company had not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally). Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (x)(b) of the order are
not applicable.

(xi)

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year and up to the date of this report.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii)(a)-(c) of the Order are not
applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. The Company is a
private limited Company; therefore, the provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv)

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an internal

audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b)  We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period under audit.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors, hence provisions of
Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)

(a)  The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable.
(b)  The Company has not conducted any non-banking financial or housing finance activities during the year.
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(c)  The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable.
(d)  The Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

(xvil)  The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial

year.

(xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, the Company has no unspent amount towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Act in compliance with the
second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act.

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) requiring transfer to a special account in compliance with provision of sub-section (6) of Section 135 of
the said Act.

The Company has no subsidiary, associate or joint venture and the Company is not required to prepare consolidated
financial statements. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xxi) of the Order are not applicable.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

Sd/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701

UDIN: 25087701BMJCTE1960

Place: Gurugram

Date: 11 July 2025

Annexure B to the Independent Auditors Report on the Financial Statements of — Baani Milk Producer Company
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2025

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our Audit Report
of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Baani Milk Producer Company
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for internal financial controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
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financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of Management and directors of the Company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and such internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of such internal controls stated in the Guidance Note.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.:000050N/N500045

Sd/-
Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701

UDIN: 25087701BMJCTE1960

Place: Gurugram

Date: 11 July 2025

Annexure C to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the Independent
Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Baani Milk Producer Company Limited on the financial statements as of
and for the year ended 31 March 2025)
(i)  The amount of debts due from sale of goods and services are disclosed in Note 18 to the financial statements.
According to the information and explanations given to us no debts are considered as doubtful as of recovery.
(ii) According to the information and explanations given to us, cash on hand as at year end has been physically
verified by the management and no discrepancies were noticed on such verification. According to the
information and explanation given to us, the Company does not hold and investment securities.
(iii) The details of assets and liabilities as at 31 March, 2025 are as per financial statements of the Company as at
end and for the year ended 31 March, 2025.
(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not done any
transaction which appears to be contrary to the provisions of part XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013.
(v) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loan to its directors.
(vi) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any donations or
subscriptions during the year.
For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045
Sd/-
Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 25087701BMJCTE1960
Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 July 2025
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025

CIN NO.- U01403PB2014PTC038826

Note No. As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
A. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
a. Share capital 3 1,630.61 1,409.99
b. Reserves and surplus 4 3,142.84 2,282.49
4,773.45 3,692.48
2 Share apy money pendil 32 91.29 62.77
3 Deferred grant 5 1,015.79 237.75
4 Non - current liabilities
a. Long term borrowings 6 766.16 118.37
b. Other long-term liabilities 7 174.76 -
c. Long term provisions 8 - 245
940.92 120.82
5 Current liabilities
a. Short term borrowings 9 24.72 7,170.71
b. Trade payables 10
i. Total outstanding dues of micro and small 69.55 117.26
enterprises
ii. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 3,509.92 2,851.14
micro and small enterprises
c. Other current liabilities 1 1,862.39 2,242.78
d. Short - term provisions 12 181.59 67.79
5,648.17 12,449.68
Total 12,469.62 16,563.50
B. ASSETS
1 Non - current assets
a. Property, plant and equipment 13 2,688.26 675.48
b. Intangible assets 13 23.82 23.54
c. Deferred tax assets (net) 14 54.06 26.46
d. Long term loans and advances 15 187.87 133.40
e. Other non-current assets 16 3,187.81 2,884.03
6,141.82 3,742.91
2 Current assets
a. Inventories 17 367.63 370.69
b. Trade receivables 18 3,246.93 8,682.18
c. Cash and bank balances 19 2,514.96 3,616.25
d. Short - term loans and advances 20 143.60 112.91
e. Other current assets 21 54.68 38.56
6,327.80 12,820.59
Total 12,469.62 16,563.50
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Baani Milk Producer Company Limited
For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045 Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Bhupinder Singh Kulpreet Rishi Dr Navdeep Kumar

Sd/-
Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No. 087701

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11.07.2025

Chairman Director

DIN: 08507477 DIN: 08860867

Sd/- Sd/-
Rajesh Saini
DGM- Legal & CS
M.No.A15497

Punit Sharma

Place: Patiala
Date: 11.07.2025
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN NO.- U01403PB2014PTC038826

Note No. Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
1 Revenue from operations 22 69,719.48 61,468.02
2 Otherincome 23 313.28 265.56
3 Total Income (1+2) 70,032.76 61,733.58
4 EXPENSES
a. Cost of material consumed 24 3,476.26 -
b. Purchases of stock-in-trade 25 61,386.00 56,955.90
c. Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock-in-trade 26 33.05 390.83
d. Employee benefits expense 27 678.69 71043
e. Finance costs 28 96.54 390.90
f. Depreciation and amortisation expense 13 345.45 160.60
g. Other expenses 29 2,718.49 2,451.31
Total expenses 68,734.48 61,059.97
5 Profit before tax (3-4) 1,298.28 673.61
6 Tax expense:
a. Current tax 366.15 189.00
b. Deferred tax charge / (credit) 14 (27.60) (3.67)
c. Short/ (excess) provision of tax relating to prior years (13.42) (0.69)
Net tax expense (a+b+c) 325.13 184.64
7 Profit for the year (5-6) 973.15 488.97
8 Earnings per equity share: 30
(Nominal value Rs. 100 per share)
a. Basic 65.45 34.53
b. Diluted 65.38 34.51
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Baani Milk Producer Company Limited
For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045 Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Bhupinder Singh Kulpreet Rishi Dr Navdeep Kumar
Chairman Director Chief Executive &
Director
Sd/- DIN: 08507477 DIN: 08860867 DIN: 10617607
Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No. 087701
Sdi- Sd-
Rajesh Saini Punit Sharma
DGM- Legal & CS DGM - Finance and accounts
M.No.A15497
Place: Gurugram Place: Patiala

Date: 11.07.2025

Date: 11.07.2025
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN NO.- U01403PB2014PTC038826

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before tax 1,298.28 673.61
Adjustments For :
Finance costs 81.76 386.09
Interest income (275.59) (220.07)
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (7.09) (31.35)
Provision for employee benefits (2.45) (21.79)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 345.45 160.60
Operating Profit before working capital changes 1,440.36 947.09
Adjustments for movement in working capital:
Adjustments for increase / ( ) in op ing li
Trade payables 611.07 600.13
Other long term liabilities 174.76 (6.71)
Other current liabilities 395.98 (120.95)
for (i ! in op ing assets:
Inventories 3.06 396.73
Trade receivables 5,435.25 (247.34)
Long term loans and advances (172.03) 0.94
Short term loans and advances (30.69) (8.61)
Other non-current assets - (341.99)
Other current assets (1.98, 14.34
Cash generated from operations 7,855.78 1,233.62
Net income tax (paid) (net of refunds) (121.37) (120.95)
Net cash flow fr in) i ivities - (A) 7,734.41 1,112.67
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net proceeds from bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents (955.58) 84.83
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (2,560.79) (58.74)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 39.37 34.65
Interest received 367.18 72.42
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities - (B) (3,109.82) 133.16
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of equity share capital (net of proceeds from issue of equity share 157.85 (12.15)
cavital)
Grant received 533.04 1,640.78
Grant utilised for revenue expenditure (300.69) (4.54)
Share application money received 91.29 62.77
Proceeds from long term borrowings - 118.37
Proceeds/(Repayment) of short term borrowings (net) (6,498.20) 371.98
Dividend Paid (118.95) (105.73)
Finance costs paid (133.60) (381.86)
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities - (C) (6,269.26) 1,689.62
Net increase in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1,644.67) 2,935.45
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 3,041.69 106.24
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,397.02 3,041.69
Cash and cash equivalents comprises:
a. Cash in hand 0.18 1.00
b. Balances with banks:
- in current accounts 220.57 200.67
- in saving accounts 926.27 2,430.02
- In fixed deposits (original maturity of 3 months or less) 250.00 410.00
Cash and cash equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement 1,397.02 3,041.69
c. Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents
- Deposits (original maturity more than 3 months but upto 12 months) 1,115.00 565.47
- In earmarked accounts - Unpaid dividend accounts 2.94 9.09
Cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet (see note 19) 2,514.96 3,616.25

The amount in saving account with banks can be utilised only for the specific identified purposes i.e for JICA (Japanese International
Corporation Agency) project.

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report aitached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Baani Milk Producer Company Limited
For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045 Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Bhupinder Singh Kulpreet Rishi Dr Navdeep Kumar
Chairman Director Chief Executive &

Director
Sd/- DIN: 08507477 DIN: 08860867 DIN: 10617607

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No. 087701 Sd/- Sd/-
Rajesh Saini Punit Sharma
DGM- Legal & CS DGM - Finance and accounts
M.No.A15497

Place: Gurugram Place: Patiala

Date: 11.07.2025 Date: 11.07.2025
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN NO.- U01403PB2014PTC038826

1

2

2.

2,

Corporate Information
Baani Milk Producer Company Limited (‘the Company”) was incorporated on August 11, 2014 under Part XA of the Companies Act, 1956.
The Company has started the procurement operations in the state of Punjab from 6th November, 2014. The Company procures milk directly
from milk producers through "Milk Pooling Points' (MPP) in villages of Punjab and sells to Institutional Buyers. The Company also trades in
Ghee, Skimmed Milk Powder, and Cattle Feed & Supplements
Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of accounting
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 2013 Act’) The
financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in
the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.
Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses
during the year. The management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the
estimates are recognized in the period in which results are known/materialize.

2.3 Cash and cash equivalents (for the purposes of Cash Flow Statement)
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

24 Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non- cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

2.5 Revenue recognition
Sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership to the buyers,
which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers.

2.6 Other Income n ) )
Interest income on deposits is recognized on a accrual basis.

7 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of
Property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other
taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the
asset ready for its intended use, other incidental expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying
Property, plant and equipment up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure on Property, plant
and equipment after its purchase is capitalized only of such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such
asset beyond its previous assessed standard of performance.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition, less accumulated amortization and impairment losses. An intangible
asset is recognized, where it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and
where its cost can be reliably measured. The depreciable amount of intangible assets is allocated over the best estimate of its
useful life on a straight-line basis.

The company capitalizes software costs where it is reasonably estimated that the software has an enduring useful life.
Software is depreciated over the management's estimate of its useful life of three years.

Capital work-in-progress:

Assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and
atfributable interest if any.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment and intangible assets has been provided on straight line method as per the useful life
of the assets, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated useful life of assets as estimated by the management, the
operating condition of the asset, past history of replacements, anticipated technological changes, manufactured warranties and
maintenance support etc. as under:

2.

o

=3
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN NO.- U01403PB2014PTC038826

2,

©
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214

Description Useful life
Plant and machinery 310 10 years
Computer and data processing units 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Office equipment 5 years
Software 3 years
Note:

Useful life of assets whose cost does not exceed five thousand rupees is considered as one year.
Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period over which
the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets is different form the useful lives as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.
Inventories
Inventories comprise finished goods and stores and spares. Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after
providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost is determined using weighted average method.
Cost includes all charges incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Finished goods include
appropriate proportion of overheads.
Grants
Grants and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions
attached to them and the grants / subsidies will be received. Grants related to depreciable Property, plant and equipment are
treated as deferred grants which is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful
life of the asset, i.e., depreciation charge on assets procured from such grants is appropriated from Deferred Grant and
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss by way of reduced depreciation charge.
Revenue government grants and subsidies are recognized on a systematic basis over the periods in which the related costs or
expenses are incurred, and are presented by deducting the grant from the related expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Employee benefits
Employee benefits include Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance scheme, Gratuity and compensated absences.
i. Defined Contribution Plans :
The Company's contributions to Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance scheme is considered as defined
contribution plan and are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of contributions required to be
made as and when services are rendered by the employees.
ii. Defined Benefit Plans :
Gratuity is considered as defined benefit plan. Gratuity is provided based on actuarial valuation carried out at the balance
sheet date. The incremental liability based on an actuarial valuation as per the ‘Projected Unit Credit' method, as at the
reporting date, is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss Account. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.
iii. Short-term employee benefits :
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the services. These benefits include performance
incentives and compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in
which the employee renders the related services.
iv. Long-term employee benefits :
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at
the balance sheet date on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Segment reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal organization
and management structure. The Company is primarily engaged in procurement and sale of milk and milk products. This has been
considered as a single business segment.

Earning per share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by weighted average number of equity sha res outstanding
during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted to the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where results
are anti-dilutive.

Taxes on income

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as

determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws.
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal
income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that future economic
benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax
rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all
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timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for timing differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and
carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which these can be realized. However, if there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses, deferred tax
assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable
income available to realize such assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied
by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legal enforceable right for such set off.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs includes interest and ancillary costs incurred. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
construction of a qualifying asset, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction/development
of qualifying asset upto the date of capitalization of such asset, are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. Al other borrowing
costs are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they are incurred.

Impairment of assets
At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying values of its Property, plant and equipment to determine whether

there is any indication that those assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an assets net selling
price and value in use. In assessing value in use the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the
asset and from its disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre-discount rate that reflects the current market
assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

Provisions and contingencies
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow

of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding
employee benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

2.18 Leases

21

©

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are
recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Operating cycle

Based on the nature of products/ activities of the company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation
in cash or cash equivalents, the company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its
assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

3 Share capital As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares in Lakh Rs./Lakh shares in Lakh Rs./Lakh
a. Authorised share capital

Equity shares of Rs. 100 each 40.00 4,000.00 20.00 2,000.00

b. lIssued, subscribed and fully paid up share capital
Equity shares of Rs. 100 each 16.30 1,630.61 14.10 1,409.99

See notes (i) to (vi) below
Notes:

i. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
The Company has issued one class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 100 each. Each member is entitied to one vote. Members are entitled to
limited return i.e. dividend and bonus in accordance with Article of Association of the Company. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are
eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential liabilities. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders.

. Reconciliation of number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

As at and for the year ended As at and for the year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares in Lakh Rs./Lakh shares in Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 14.10 1,409.99 1397 1,396.88
Shares issued during the year 5.83 583.15 3.76 376.00
Shares cancelled / surrendered during the year 3.63; 362.53 3.63 362.89)
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 16.30 1,630.61 14.10 1,409.99

iii. None of the member holds 5% or more of the share capital of the Company.
iv. No share has been issued for a consideration other than cash or by way of bonus shares during the year or 5 years immediately preceeding the financial
year.
v. Details of the shares held by Promoters:
Share held by Promoters at the end of the year

As at As at
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Sr. No. Promoter Name No of Shares % of total shares No of Shares % oftotal shares  * c':ﬁ:%ig:’ ning
1 Pawanjeet Singh 5 0.0003% 102 0.0072% -95.10%
2 Gagandeep Singh - 0.0000% 5 0.0004% -100.00%
3 Rajpal Singh 18 0.0011% 46 0.0033% -60.87%
4 Gurmit Kaur 27 0.0017% 27 0.0019% -
5 Ranjit Kaur 210 0.0129% 210 0.0149% -
6 Kulwinder Singh 23 0.0014% 433 0.0307% -94.69%
7 Gurpyar Singh - 0.0000% 5 0.0004% -100.00%

vi. As per Articles of Association of the Company, if board is satisfied that any member has failed to retain the qualification as a member, the board shall
direct the member to surrender/cancel their shares to the Company at par value or such other value as determined by the Board. Surrendered/Cancelled
equity share shall be deemed to be the property of the Company and may be sold to members or otherwise cancelled as the Board thinks fit.
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As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
4 Reserves and surplus Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
a. General reserve
Opening balance 2,169.69 1,912.06
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 826.39 257.63
Closing balance 2,996.08 2,169.69
b. Surplus/(Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 112.80 (20.76)
Profit for the year 973.15 488.97
Less:
i. Final limited return i.e.dividend to equity shareholders for the year 112.80 97.78
ended March 31, 2024 (Rs.8/share) [March 31, 2023 (Rs.7/share)]
ii. Transferred to General reserve 826.39 257.63
Closing balance 146.76 112.80
5 Deferred grant 3,142.84 2,282.49
Opening balance 237.75 231.07
Add: Capital grant utilised during the year (see note 37) 1,068.95 54.94
Less: Assets disposed during the year (see note 13) 13.90 9.36
Less: Depreciation on assets acquired from capital grant (see note 13) 290.22 47.711
Add: Accumulated depreciation on disposal of assets (see note 13) 13.21 8.81
Closing balance 1,015.79 237.75
6 Long term borrowings
a. Secured
Term loan- from financial institution
i. Term loan from National Dairy Development Board (NDDB) (see note ' | ' below) 790.88 118.37
790.88 118.37
Less: Current maturity of long term borrowings (see note 9) 24.72 -
766.16 118.37
Notes:

I. Term Loan from NDDB
Term loan of Rs.1,318.29 lakh was sanctioned by National Dairy Development Board in the previous year for financial assistance
under ‘National Programme for Dairy Development’ of Government of India - ‘Dairying through Cooperatives’. Loans amounting to
Rs.790.88 lakh have been disbursed upto March 31, 2025.
i.  Rate of interest
The loan carries a fixed interest rate of 1.50% p.a., payable on monthly basis.
In case default in payment of installments, the unpaid amount shall attract additional interest @ 10% p.a. over and above the
normal rate of interest from the scheduled date of repavment till the actual date of pavment.
ii. Details of security provided
The loan is secured by first charge over the moveable property, plant and equipment of the Company, present and future, subject
to prior charges created and/or to be created in favour of the Company's bankers.
iii. Terms of repayment
The term loan is repayable over a period of 8 years in 96 equal monthly installments, after a moratorium period of 2 years from
the date of first disbursement (i.e. January 11, 2024).
The Company had classified Rs 672.51 lakhs as short-term borrowings in the previous year considering the conditions specified in
the sanction letter of loan.

Il.  Additional notes
a. The Company has not defaulted in the repavment of dues to its lenders.
b. The Company has not declared as wilful defaulter by any of banks, financial institution or any other lender.
c. Borrowings from financial institution have been used for the specific purpose for which it was taken at the balance sheet date.
d. No charge or satisfaction of charge is pending for registration with Registrar of Companies.

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
7 Other long-term liabilities
a. Trade/security deposits received 174.76 -
8 Long term provisions 174.76 -
a. Provision for employee benefits:
i. For compensated absences (net) - 1.62
ii. For gratuity (net) (see note 33) - 0.83
- 2.45
9 Short term borrowings
a. From banks:
Unsecured
i, Bills discounting facility from bank (see note (i) below) - 6498.20
b. From financial institution:
Secured
i. Term loan from National Dairy Development Board (NDDB) [see note 6()i)] - 672.51
¢. Current maturities of long term borrowings (see note 6) 2412 -
412 7470.71
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(i) The Company has availed of the billdiscounting facilty from the Axis bank for the period upto 90 days from the date of the
invoice. This interest rate is Repo Rate p.a (average rate 6.50%) (previous year Repo rate +0.20%, average rate 5.34%)).
(i) The Company has taken working capital loan in the nature of bank overdraft facilty from Axis Bank for a period of 12
months which is repayable on demand. During the current year, interest rate is Repo Rate+2% p.a (average rate 8.50%)
(previous year Repo rate +2%, average rate 8.02%). The loan is secured against fixed deposits with the bank and current

assets of the Company.
During the current year, these working capital limits were ufised only to the extent of the security of fixed deposits, and
hence the requirement of fiing any quarterly reurn or statement with banks did not arise. Asat Asat
10 Trade payables March 31. 2025 March 31. 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./Lakh
a. Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (see note 38) 69.55 17.26
b, Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 3,509.92 2,851.14
357941 2968.40
(i) Trade payables ageing schedule
As at March 31, 2025
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled/ Notdue Lessthan!  1-2years  2-3years More than 3 Total
Accrual year years
Rs/Lakh Rs/Lakh Rs/Lakh  Rs/Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
i, Total outstanding dues of micro and - 19.55 50.00 69.55
small enterprises
ii. Total outstanding dues of creditors other ~ 169.19 8414 325560 081 0.18 3,509.92
than micro and small enterprises
il. Disputed dues of micro and small
enterprises
iv. Disputed dues of creditors other than
micro and small enterprises
As at March 31. 2024 16919 10369 330560 0.81 0.18 351947
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled/ ~ Notdue Lessthan1 ~ 1-2years  2:3years More than 3 Total
Accrual year years
Rs/Lakh Rs/Lakh Rs/Lakh  Rs/Lakh  Rs/Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
i, Total outstanding dues of micro and . 86.72 30.54 . . 1126
small enterprises
i, Total outstanding dues of credtors other ~ 96.08 U2 273041 0.30 010 285114
than micro and small enterprises
il. Disputed dues of micro and small
enterprises
iv. Disputed dues of creditors other than
micro and small enterprises
96.08 11097 2760.95 0.30 0.10 2,068.40
Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
11 Other current liabilities Rs/Lakh Rs. Lakh
a. Interest accrued but not due on borrowinas - 51.84
b. Unclaimed dividends 294 9.09
¢. Advances from customers 17.80 63.73
d. Payable for membership cancellation 19.06 479
e, Trade/security deposits received 61169 306.44
f. Unutiised grant [see note 37 (B)] 4205 158134
g. Statutory remittances 174.86 3045
h.Payable for purchase of property, plant and equipment (see note below) 181.90 60.99
i. Lease equalisation reserve 12.09 6.11
1,862.39 2242.78
Note: Payable for property, plant and equipment includes payable to micro and small enterprises for Rs. 181.9Clakh (Previous year Rs Nil
12 Short term provisions
a. Provision for income tax (net of advance tax) 181.59 67.79
181.59 67.79
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As at As at
14 Deferred tax assets March 31, 2025 31 March, 2024
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets: Rs.J Lakh Rs.] Lakh
a. On difference between book balance and tax balance of
property, plant and equipment 51.02 24.30
b. Provision for compensated absences and gratuity - 0.62
c. Provision for lease equalization 3.04 1.54
Net deferred tax assets/ (lial ies) 54.06 26.46
Deferred tax i to of profit and loss (27.60) (3.67)
15 Long term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good) 15.05 132.61
a. Advance income tax (net) 157.22 0.79
b. Prepaid expenses 15.60 -
c. Taxdemand paid under protest (see note 31) 187.87 133.40
16 Other non-current assets 8.59 8.59
a.  Security deposits 3,140.47 272827
b. Fixed deposits with banks (see note i below) 38.75 147.17
c. Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits 3,187.81 2,884.03
Note:
i. These comprise fixed deposits under lien of Rs.1.74 lakh (previous year Rs.1.51 lakh) with Sales
Tax department and fixed deposits amounting to Rs.2,373.73 lakh (previous year
Rs.2,226.76 lakh) pledged against bank overdraft facility.
17 Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
a. Raw material (including packing material) 3.49 -
b. Finished goods
-Ghee 114.66 -
-Milk powder 127.60 -
c. Stock in trade
-Raw milk (including in transit- Rs. Nil, previous year Rs.293.16 lakh) 25.69
-Cattle feed, mineral mixture and others 55.75
d. Stores and spares 40.44
18 Trade receivables 367.63
i. Trade receivables-billed 2,760.99 8,682.18
ii. Trade receivables-unbilled 485.94 -
3,246.93 8,682.18

i. Secured, considered good 0.62 37.00

ii. Unsecured, considered good 3,246.31 8,645.18

iii. Doubtful - -
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 3,246.93 8,682.18

i. Secured, considered good - -

ii. Unsecured, considered good - -

iii. Doubtful - -
Trade receivables ageing schedule 3,246.93 8,682.18
As at March 31, 2025

O for periods from due date of payment
Unbilled  Notdue LesSthan Gmonths: ., .. o 23years ~Morethan Total
6months 1 year 3 years
Rs./Lakh Rs./Lakh Rs./Lakh Rs./Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh

i. Undisputed trade receivables - 485.94 41973 2,341.20 0.06 - - - 3,246.93

considered good

ii. Undisputed trade receivables - - - - - - - - -

considered doubtful

jii. Disputed trade receivables - - - - - - - - -

considered good

iv. Disputed trade receivables - - - - - R - - -

considered doubtful
485.94 419.73  2,341.20 0.06 - - - 3,246.93
As at March 31, 2024
o for periods from due date of payment
Unbilled  Not due Less than 6 months - 1-2years 2-3years More than Total
6 months 1 year 3 years
Rs./Lakh Rs./Lakh Rs./Lakh Rs./Lakh Rs./Lakh Rs./Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh

i. Undisputed trade receivables - - 1,969.24  6,712.93 0.01 - - 8,682.18

considered good

ii. Undisputed trade receivables - - - - - - - - -

considered doubtful

iii. Disputed trade receivables - - - - - - - - -

considered good

iv. Disputed trade receivables - - - - - - - - -

considered doubtful
- 1,969.24  6,712.93 0.01 - - - 8,682.18
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
19 Cash and bank balances Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
a. Cash and cash equivalents
i. Cashinhand 0.18 1.00
ii. Balance with banks:
- Incurrent accounts 220.57 200.67
- Insaving accounts 926.27 2,430.02
- Infixed deposits (original maturity of 3 months or less) 250.00 410.00
Cash and cash equivalents (A) 1,397.02 3,041.69
(as per AS 3 - Cash Flow Statement)
b. Other bank balances
i.  In deposit accounts (original maturity more than 3 months) 1,115.00 565.47
ii. Inearmarked accounts
- Unpaid dividend accounts 2.94 9.09
1,117.94 574.56
Total cash and bank balances [(a)+(b)] 2,514.96 3,616.25
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As at As at
20 Short - term loans and advances _March 31, 2025 _31 March, 2024
(Unsecured, considered good) Rs./ Lakh Rs./Lakh
a. Advances to vendors 12.85 70.23
b. Prepaid expenses 99.05 41.48
c. Advance contribution to gratuity fund (net) [see note 33] 4.66 -
d. Advance contribution to compensated absence fund (net) 24.30 -
e. Balances with government authorities 2.74 1.20
21 Other current assets 143.60 112.91
(Unsecured, considered good)
a. Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits 51.14 34.31
b. Grant receivable (see note 37 [A]) 1.46 4.15
c.  Other recoverables 2.08 0.10
54.68 38.56
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
22 Revenue from operations
a. Sale of products (see note (i) below) 70,767.46 69,491.70
A 1,071.31 8,045.93
i. Gross Sale
ii. Less: sale to third party i.e. milk processors for
repurchase (see note 'I' below) 69,696.15 61,445.77
iii. Net Sales (see note 'll' below)
" 23.33 22.25
b. Other operating revenue
. N 23.33 22.25
i. Professional charges
69,719.48 61,468.02

Note:
I. This represents sales made to third party for processing and packaging of milk and milk products which is re-
purchased from them for sale to customers.
Il. Sale of products comprises:
Manufactured/processed goods

a. Ghee 2,049.20 -
b. Milk powder 1,395.14 -
c. Pasteurized milk 136.30 -
Traded goods 3,580.64 -
a. Raw milk 62,195.25 49,756.92
b. Processed milk and milk products 1,512.71 10,467.89
c. Cattle feed and others 2,407.55 1,220.96
66,115.51 61,445.77

69,696.15 61,445.77

23 Other income
a. Interestincome

i. On deposits with banks 275.59 220.07
ii. On income tax refund 7.07 -
iii. Others 0.05 -
b. Other non-operating income
i. Membership fee 12.99 7.07
ii. Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) 7.09 31.35
iii. Liability no longer required written back 1.04 0.76
iv. Miscellaneous income 9.45 6.31
313.28 265.56

24 Cost of material consumed
Raw material (including packing material)
a. Opening stock -
b. Add: Purchases 3,479.75 -

3,479.75 -
c. Less: Closing stock 3.49 -
3,476.26 -
25 Purchases of stock-in-trade
a. Raw milk 58,011.25 46,506.25
b. Processed milk and milk products 1,322.06 9,337.36
c. Cattle feed and others 2,052.69 1,112.29
61,386.00 56,955.90
26 Changes ini ies of fini goods and stock-in-trad

a. Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods - -
Stock-in-trade 356.75 747.58

b. Inventories at the end of the year 356.75 747.58
Finished goods 242.26 -
Stock-in-trade 81.44 356.75

323.70 356.75
Net (incr )/decrease in i ies 33.05 390.83
27 Employee benefits expense

a. Salaries and wages 614.34 642.39

b. Contribution to provident and other funds 37.711 42.39

c. Contribution to gratuity fund (see note 33) 14.58 17.89

d. Staff welfare expenses 12.06 7.76

678.69 710.43
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Year ended Year ended
28 Finance costs March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a. Interest on borrowings
-On term loan 11.86 2.00
-On bill discounting 61.51 374.66
-On cash credit/overdraft 8.39 943
b. Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues 14.78 481
96.54 390.90
29 Other expenses
a. Consumption of stores and spares 82.90 65.39
b. Power and fuel 9.67 743
c. Rent 68.46 4931
d. Rates and taxes 2848 15.57
e. Contractual and retainership expenses 534.91 410.65
f. Repair and maintenance - machinery 56.62 134.49
9. Repair and maintenance - others 10.25 728
h. Freight, forwarding and distribution expenses 1,224.07 1,398.14
i, Insurance charges 3147 33.14
j. Legal and professional fees 98.62 19.48
k. Printing and stationery 12.37 1210
. Auditor's remuneration (see note (i) below) 10.62 18.56
m. IT expenses 10345 96.48
n. Travelling and conveyance 124.35 84.13
0. Communication expenses 18.63 16.40
p. Conversion/processing charges 23921 -
. Advertisement and publicity 18.06 46.73
r. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure (see note 41) 6.07 -
s. Miscellaneous expenses 40.52 36.03
2,718.49 2,451.31
Note:
(i) Auditors' remuneration comprises:
a.  Statutory audit fee 750 1348
b Taxauditfee 1.00 1.84
. Re-imbursement of expenses 0.50 041
d. GSTonabove 1.62 283
30 Earning per share 10.62 18.56
Particulars Unit
Net profit/(Loss) after tax attributable to equity Rs./ Lakh 973.15 488.97
shareholders
Weighted average number of equity shares Numbers 14,86,905 14,15,871
outstanding during the year
Nominal value per equity shares Rs. 100 100
Basic earnings per share Rs. 65.45 34.53
Add: Effect of share application money Numbers 1,626 1,061
Weighted average number equity shares used to ~ Numbers 14,88,431 14,16,922
compute diluted earnings per share
Diluted eamnings per share Rs. 65.38 34.51
31 Contingent liabilities and commitments March a1, 2025 31 Mt 2028
Particulars Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh

A. Contingent liabilities
a. Bank guarantees issued on behalf of the Company
i. Guarantee given to Sales Tax department 1.00 1.00
b. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:
i. Disputed tax and other liabilites for:
- Income tax 2,915.22 77.82
- Goods and services tax

ii. Summary of amount paid under protest against above: 291522 78.97
- Income tax 15.60
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As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
B. Commitments Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on property, plant and equipment 323.36 341.82

and intangible assets
C. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material forseeable losses.
D. There has been no delay in transferring amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company
32 Share application money pending allotment
As at 31 March 2025, the Company has received an amount of Rs. 91.29 lakhs towards share application money towards 91,291 equity
share of the Company (As at 31 March, 2024 Rs 62.77 lakhs towards share application money towards 62,770 equity shares) at a premium
of Rs. Nil (As at 31 March, 2024 Rs. Nil). The Company has sufficient authorised capital to cover the allotment of these shares.
Subsequently, the Company has allotted 91,173 shares and surrendered/cancelled 118 shares on 14 May 2025.
33 Employee benefit plans

Defined-contribution plans

The Company offers its employees defined contribution plan in the form of Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund. Provident Fund
and Family Pension Fund cover all employees. Provident Fund Contribution is deposited with the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner (RPFC). Both the employees and the Company pay contributions at the rate specified under the Employees Provident
Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952.

The Company's contributions towards provident fund is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss comprises :

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Contribution towards provident fund and other funds 3 4239

Defined-benefits plans

The Company offers its employees defined-benefit plan in the form of a gratuity scheme i.e. a lump sum amount at the time of
separation. Benefits under the defined benefit plan are based on years of service and the employee’s compensation immediately before
separation. Commitments are actuarially determined at year-end. The gratuity scheme covers all employees. Actuarial valuation is done
based on “Projected Unit Credit” method. Gains and losses of changed actuarial assumptions are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

The following tables sets out the funded status of the defined benefit plan in respect of gratuity and amount recognised in the financial

statements. As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
i. Change in defined benefit obligation Rs./ Lakh Rs. Lakh
Present value of obligations at the beginning of the year 112.93 109.67
Interest cost 6.37 126
Current service cost 11.73 14.63
Benefits paid (49.77) (22.63)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 267 401
Present value of obligations at the end of the year 83.93 112.93
ii. Fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 112.10 117.06
Expected retum on plan assets 6.16 745
Contribution made 18.63 10.81
Withdrawals (48.32) (23.17)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 0.03 0.55
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 88.60 11210

The planned assets of the Company are managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) in terms of an insurance policy taken to
fund obligations of the Company with respect to its gratuity plan.

iii. Return on plan assets
Expected retum on plan assets 6.16 745
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 0.03 055
Actual retur on plan assets 6.19 8.00
iv. Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligations 8393 112.93
Fair value of plan assets 88.60 112.10
Net liability/(asset) recognised i the balance sheet (4.67) 0.83
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As at As at
March 31. 2025 March 31. 2024

v. Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Rs/ Lakh ReJLakh
Current service costs 113 1463
Interest cost 6.37 125
Expected return on plan assets (6.16) (7.45)
Net actuarial gain/(loss) recognized during the year 264 346
Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 14.58 17.89
vi. Balance Sheet reconciliation
Net liability/(asset) at the beginning of the year 0.83 (7.39)
Expense as above 1458 17.89
Contributions 18.63 10.81
Withdrawals 145 (1.14)
Net liabilityl(asset) at the end of the year (4.67) 0.83
vii. Principal actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 7.01%pa 7.24%p.a
Expected salary escalations 10.00% p.a. 10.00% p.a.
Expected return on plan assets 767%pa 6.74% pa
Attrition rate 15.00% p.a 15.00% p.a
Remaining Working Life 23.25 Years 21.46 Years
Mortality table used IAL 2012-14 IAL 2012-14

Uttimate Uttimate

The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined after considering several applicable factors such as the composition of the plan
assets, market scenario, historical results on plan assets efc.

The discount rate is based on prevailing market yields of Government of India securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated
term of obligation which is equal to remaining working life.

The estimates of future salary increases considered, takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotions, increments and other relevant
factors.

viii. Experience adjustment

March 31,2025 March 31,2024 March 31,2023  March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Present value of obligation 83.93 112.93 109.67 96.55 7521
Fair value of plan assets 88.60 112.10 117.06 a.n 68.00
Funded status 6.19 8.00 731 (122 120
Gain/(loss) on obligations 267 401 1.76 (0.39) 0.1
Gain/(loss) on plan assets 0.03 055 019 (0.01) 0.02

ix. Actuarial assumptions for compensated absences:
Actuarial assumptions used for valuation of liability for compensated absences is same as vii above.
34 Leasing arrangements
The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for office premises. The lease agreement is for a period of nine years
from the start date of the respective lease arrangement. The lease agreement provides for increase in lease payments by 5% every
year.Furture minimum lease payments are disclosed below:

As at As at
Future minimum lease payment are: _March 31, 2025 _31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Particulars 35.62 33.93
Payable not later than one year 161.21 153,53
Payable later than one year but not later than five years 101.22 14452
Payable later than five years 298.05 331.98

The lease rental expenses of Rs.68.46 Lakh (previous year Rs. 49.31 Lakh) in respect of obligation under operating leases have been

recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
35 Related party disclosures

A, Name of the related parties and nature of relationship

Name of person Nature of relationship
Key managerial personnel:
Navdeep Kumar Chief Executive and Director (w.e.f. May 04, 2024)
Narinder Singh Bahga Chief Executive and Director (upto May 03, 2024)
Narinder Singh Bahga Expert Director (w.e.f. May 04, 2024)

31



BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIN NO.- U01403PB2014PTC038826

Raghu Hasan Mallegowda
Saugata Mitra
Bhupinder Singh
Kulpreet Rishi
Ranijit Kaur

Gurlal Singh
Parmjeet Kaur
Sukhpal Singh
Sandeep Kaur
Kuldeep Singh
Satnam Singh
Gurdeep Singh
Mandeep Singh
Gagandeep Singh
Jaspal Singh
Manjeet Kaur

Expert Director

Expert Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director (w.e.f. 20 September 2024)
Director (w.e.f. 25 August, 2023)
Director (w.e.f. 25 August, 2023)
Director (w.e.f. 25 August, 2023)
Director (upto 16 January 2024)
Director (upto 25 August, 2023)
Director (upto 25 August, 2023)

B. The nature and volume of transactions with the above related parties are as follows:

Name of related party

Narinder Singh Bahga*

Sukhpal Singh
Ranijit Kaur
Parmjeet Kaur
Bhupinder Singh
Kulpreet Rishi
Sandeep Kaur
Gurlal Singh
Satnam Singh
Mandeep Singh
Gurdeep Singh
Kuldeep Singh
Gagandeep Singh
Jaspal Singh
Manjeet Kaur

Ranjit Kaur
Kulpreet Rishi
Sukhpal Singh
Parmjeet Kaur
Bhupinder Singh
Sandeep Kaur
Gurlal Singh
Satnam Singh
Mandeep Singh
Gurdeep Singh
Kuldeep Singh
Manjeet Kaur
Gagandeep Singh

Nature of transaction Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Managerial remuneration 78.29 79.64
78.29 79.64
Sitting fees 0.41 0.25
Sitting fees 0.47 0.21
Sitting fees 0.41 0.21
Sitting fees 0.70 0.29
Sitting fees 0.44 0.21
Sitting fees 0.44 0.25
Sitting fees 0.54 0.21
Sitting fees 0.41 0.14
Sitting fees 0.41 0.14
Sitting fees 0.37 0.14
Sitting fees 0.26 -
Sitting fees - 0.18
Sitting fees - 0.07
Sitting fees - 0.07
4.86 2.37
Purchase of milk 454 5.16
Purchase of milk 4.65 11.51
Purchase of milk 6.53 6.96
Purchase of milk 249 2.56
Purchase of milk 3.14 297
Purchase of milk 1.74 1.03
Purchase of milk 0.40 1.13
Purchase of milk 0.44 0.48
Purchase of milk 1.94 1.40
Purchase of milk 1.55 1.25
Purchase of milk 3.05 -
Purchase of milk - 2.93
Purchase of milk - 0.30
30.47 37.68

* Current year managerial remuneration includes the amount of gratuity and leave encashment paid in full and final settiement.

C. Balances outstanding at year end
Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024
Trade payables Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Ranjit Kaur 0.22 0.13
Kulpreet Rishi 0.13 0.40
Sukhpal Singh 0.39 0.32
Parmjeet Kaur 0.13 0.10
Bhupinder Singh 0.18 0.13
Sandeep Kaur 0.09 0.03
Gurlal Singh 0.01 0.03
Satnam Singh 0.03 0.01
Mandeep Singh 0.08 0.10
Gurdeep Singh 0.02 0.06
Kuldeep Singh 0.21 -
Manjeet Kaur - 0.02
Note: All amounts are inclusive of goods and services tax. 1.49 1.33
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36 Disclosure of financial ratios
Particulars Numerator Denominator Asat Asat Variance Reason for
March 31,2025  March 31, 2024 (%) variance
a. Current ratio Current assets Current liabilities 112 1.03 9%
b. Debt equity ratio Total debt Equity shareholder's fund 017 197 91% Note 1
c. Debt service coverage ratio Net operating income Total debt service 026 321 -92% Note 2
d. Return on equity ratio Net profit after tax Equity shareholder's fund ~ 22.99% 14.01% 64% Note 3
e. Inventory turnover ratio Cost of goods sold Average inventory 175.79 100.78 4% Note 4
f. Trade receivables turnover ratio Net sales Average trade receivables  11.69 718 63% Note 5
g. Trade payables turnover ratio Net purchases Average trade payables 19.81 21.30 %
h. Net capital tumover ratio Net sales Average working capital  132.73 177.00 -25%
i Net profit ratio Net profit after tax Net sales 1.40% 0.80% 75% Note 3
j. Return on capital employed Earnings before interest and tax Capital employed 20.45% 25.88% 21%
k. Return on investment Eaming on investments Average investments NA NA -
Working of the ratios
Basis of ratios M:::; :;‘Yd;;s Ratio M::::’ ::d;:z 4 Ratio
a. Current ratio
Current assets 6,327.80 112 12,820.59 1.03
Current liabilities 5,648.17 12,449.68
b. Debt equity ratio
Total debt (Long term borrowings + Short term borrowings) 790.88 017 7,289.08 197
Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital + Reserves and surplus) 477345 369248
c. Debt service coverage ratio
Net operating income (Profit before tax + Finance cost + Depreciation and amortisation expense) 1,740.27 0.26 1,225.11 321
Total debt service (Interest repayments + Principal repayments) 6,631.80 381.86
d. Return on equity ratio
Profit after tax 973.15 22.99% 488.97 14.01%
Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital + Reserves and surplus) 423297 3,490.33
e. Inventory turnover ratio
Cost of goods sold 64,895.31 175.79 57,346.73 100.78
Average inventory [(opening inventory + closing inventory)/2] 369.16 569.06
f. Trade receivables turnover ratio .
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 69,719.48 11.69 61,468.02 718
Average trade [(opening losing 5,964.56 8,558.51
g. Trade payables turnover ratio
Net purchases (Purchases - Purchases return) 64,865.75 19.81 56,955.90 21.30
Average trade payables [(opening payables+closing payables)/2] 3,273.94 2,674.45
h. Net capital turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 69,719.48 13273 61,468.02 177.00
Average working capital = [(opening working capital + closing working capital)/2] 525.27 347.29
i. Net profit ratio
Profit after tax 973.15 1.40% 488.97 0.80%
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 69,719.48 61,468.02
j. Return on capital employed
Earnings before interest and tax 1,394.82 20.45% 1,064.51 25.88%
Capital employed (Total assets - Current liabilities) 6,821.45 411382
k. Return on investment NA NA
Notes:
1 Substantial reduction in short term borrowings and increase in the shareholders equity, has lead to decrease in the ratio.
2 There has been significant decrease in the ratio due higher principal repayments of debt made during the current year.
3 Increase in the profitability of the Company has led to increase in the ratio.
4 Increase in the revenue and reduction in inventories has lead to increase in the ratio.
5 Due toincrease in revenue and substantial decrease in the average trade receivables, the ratio has increased.
37 Unutilised grant / (Grant receivables) Asat Asat
i, Details of grants received and its utlisation March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Grant for operating/capital expenditure Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
A Mastitis Control Popularization Project
a. Opening Balance (4.1) (411)
b. Received during the year 415 N
¢. Utilised during the year . :
For revenue expenses 146 445
Total utilised 146 415
d. Balance Unutiised grant / (Grant receivables) (a+b-c) (1.46) (4.15)
B National Programme for Dairy Development
a. Opening Balance 1,581.34 .
b. Received during the year 542.26 1,623.30
¢. Interest earned on grant during the year 37.56 1342
d. Utilised during the year 216116 163672
(i) For capital assets (see note 5) 1,068.95 54.94
(il For revenue expenses 2923 0.39
Total utiised i) + i) 1368.18 5.3
e. Amount refunded 5093 0.05
f. Balance Unutilised grant / (Grant receivables) (a+b+c-d-e) 142,05 1,581.34
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ii. Terms of grant:
A. Mastitis Control Popularization Project (MCPP)
The grant aims to support the implementafion of masfitis control activities, including procurement of diagnostic kits, studies on mastitis control efficacy,
training, and awareness campaigns among farmers.
Under this project reimbursement will be made for actual expenses incurred on the approved components for the period 2022-2025.
. National Programme for Dairy Development:

. Total sanctioned amount of grant is Rs. 3,136.72 lakhs

. Fora period of three years, commencing from 1 April 2023 to 31 March,2026

. Nature and purpose of the grant:
Financial assistance under ‘National Programme for Dairy Development’ of Government of India - ‘Dairying through Cooperatives' for objective of creation
of necessary dairy infrastructure for the purpose of providing market linkages for the produce in villages and for strengthening of capacity buiding of stake-
holding insfitutions from village to State level.

iil. Grant utilisation
a. Grant for capital expenditure
The grant utiised for capital expenditure has been recorded as deferred grant which subsequently adjusted with the amortisation expenses of property
plant and equipment acquired from the grant on systematic basis. (see note 5)
b. Grant for operating expenditure
The grant received for the specific expenditure has been recognised as liability il the utilisation of the grant, when the expenditure incurred the Company

has netted off the grant with the related expenditure incurred.(see note 2.10)
38 Disclosure required under section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

=]
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Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 25145 117.26
(ii) Interest amount due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year - -
(iif) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year.
(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year
(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year
(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when
the interest dues as above are actually paid
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the
Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

39 Audit trail
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its nofification number G.S.R. 206(E) dated March 24, 2021 (amended from time to time) in reference to the proviso to
Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules, 2021, introduced the requirement, where every company which uses accounting software for
maintaining its books of account, shall use only such accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, and
ensuring that the feature of audit trail cannot be disabled.
During the year, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account wherein audt trail feature at the application level operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the accounting software except that the audit trail feature was not enabled for certain tables at the
application level for which specific user has access and at the database level to log any direct data changes.
The Company had also used a software for maintaining records related to purchase, which did not have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility.

Additionally, the audit trail of prior year has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention to the extent it was enabled
and recorded in the respective year.
40 Segment reporting
The disclosures as required under Accounting Standard AS-17 on Segment reporting are not required as the Company primarily deals in single
business segment of Milk and Milk Products and operates in one geographical area.
41 Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend, in every financial year, at least two per cent of the average
net profits of the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial years in accordance with its CSR policy.
a. Contribution to CSR

_ For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh

Amount required to be spent during the year (A) 6.07 .
(Surplus)/Shortfall amount of previous year (B) - -
Total (A+B) 6.07 .
Amount spent on CSR 6.07 -
Shortfall amount of current year (C) - -

b. Details of CSR expenses incurred towards:
Eradicating malnutrition and promoting health care 6.07 -

6.07 -

(Surplus)/Shortfall amount of previous year (B) - -

¢. Details of CSR expenditure under section 135(5) of the Act

in respect of other than ongoing projects:
Balance as at the beginning of the year
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For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Amount required to be spent during the period 6.07

Amount deposited in a specified fund of Schedule VI of the Act -

with in 6 months

Amount spent during the year 6.07

Balance as at the closing of the year
d. The Company has not contributed in the nature of CSR expenditure to related party covered under AS 18, Related party disclosures.
e. The Company does not have any ongoing projects as at March 31,2025

4

N

In respect of the year ended March 31, 2025, the directors in their meeting dated July 11, 2025 have proposed a final dividend of Rs.9/- per share
(Rs.146.76 Lakh) to be paid on fully paid equity shares. The equity dividend is subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting
and has not been included as a liability in the financial statements. The proposed equity dividend is payable to all holders of fully paid equity
shares.

4

t~3

Other statutory information
a. During the current financial year, company has not undertaken any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

. No penalties were imposed by the regulator during the financial year ended March 31,2025

. The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the
Income-tax Act, 1961). Further, there was no previously unrecorded income and no additional assets were required to be recorded in the
books of account during the year.

. During the current year company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium) to any other
person(s) or entities, including foreign entities (intermediaries).

. The Company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year ended March 31, 2025.
Further, the Company has also not received any deposits or advances from any person for the purpose of trading or investing in Crypto
Currency or Virtual Currency.

. There are no proceedings that have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended from time to time) (earlier Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988) and the rules
made thereunder.

. The Company have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entity (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

. The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries)
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries.

o o

o
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i. The Company has not made any further investments in any company, hence clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable on the Company.
44 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the assets other than property, plant and equipment, intangible assets have a realisation value in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated.
45 Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Bhupinder Singh Kulpreet Rishi Dr Navdeep Kumar
Chairman Director Chief Executive &

Director
DIN: 08507477 DIN: 08860867 DIN: 10617607
Sd/- Sd/-
Rajesh Saini Punit Sharma
DGM- Legal & CS DGM - Finance &
M.No.A15497 Accounts
Place: Patiala

Date: 11.07.2025
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LTD

BUSINESS PLAN

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01.04.2025 TO 31.03.2026

PARTICULARS AMOUNT
(Rs. In Lacs)
Quantity (Annual) (LKg) 1,915.90
Average Quantity/Day (LKgPD) 5.25
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 89,726.87
Other Income 671.72
Total 90,398.59
EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Raw Milk 79,928.88
Direct Expenses 6,713.80
Cluster Office Expenses 1,386.29
Manpower Expenses 589.10
Administration Expenses 417.70
Financial Expenses 1.68
Selling and Distribution Expenses 96.05
Total 89,133.50
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (EBITDA) 1,265.09
Interest Cost 32.21
Depreciation & Amortization 382.47
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (EBT) 850.41
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feg Hifear mg = 3 48 Wiz ufgsr myf Ig=@er wgdt T 1 (YIAT T9H &8t 3T famir T)
HEI /IRt o9 § Fast 1St At I fx Qo Hiféar e gdhort gt et Afsut & X
THI I=|
&fer fe'g & aF TAsRE § quadt T IfHAcIs Tes9 9 AT aHaw @@ fest fy,
AAITT § &5 (AT 11.00 T HH 04.00 =) I HET fodhuz I3 AaT I51
FUBT T WIIEH e WRAEHS T »iiadtas 4.4(1) © 393 117 AowT vy AT feg 87
wEg § fe'g 2 uwlz = o'x I=ar, fAr & &5t A 2024-25 T €96 wT I wT 500 BT
TU »3 we I we 200 fes TU S YISt diSt 991 fem 3 gmiE, EHsT femr 8. 3 I 5 R
TIA'E 3fEIxeg O fogast © H3 »iz 9 HYU3 &H € Nad df &9&dr| 31 H9g, 2025 3°
gmiE 98 NEdt § AwET »itH AT g @2 a9s ©F »ifuxg &t 99| |09 Arsardt oEt
foqur a9 2024~ 25 @ sfedaes faige w o « Sféar wiftsrs w3 FowsT v AT 3 TR &
farerd. 439, 3u3g)
fugdt ASST »itd AZT 20 A9, 2024 © fHfser; 31 Hdg 2025 & w323 & He w3 31
H'Ig 2025 T »iEdl €7 &8 W3 FAAS € IITT, IH % ASTHTH M3 STEdaed i3 niffsed
& falge a® o8 I1 fe3t A® 2025-26 T SUSH T g7 < SEH T
HEI § T3t SISt AT T fx 8T AGET »itH AT &Y nmuE AweT foude € andt 5% & X
W8T | ABST T AT & 8 3 I 2 anft yo'€hir &t sgeret Aedt Heg g &2 95
fa 12% AT ving AT T &feR w3 S A 2024-25 € AwwT faude dust @ TgAfee
www.baanimilk.com €3 W afenr J=aft|
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7. 31 H'99 2025 § "3H JET wiedt T wenia (f5fes’s) 8gf Haat & fo'sr aear fagh = a1 31
H9g 2025 § HEdt ¥ IfAAes &9 w37 T Igat 39 3, wmer & 33w I 30F0) fest ©
feg aEt & wavim (fsfed's) far = ga=s #7F emer &dt &tsr 7 3, 8rg o fost &
fimie uy3H 9= 3 gmiw A3 fost T feg emer st i3t senin (f5feds) &x w3 feo
ZTAST &I3T A=dT | EiET &4 s13T menta (f5fe3s) & w3 feg gireg o3t dfen OmT
ZiAgg & 379 3 A A 3 fAA T 3a137a AT ¥mier &dt° i3 famir 32, feseReg Saams
WS YIAS &5 (rErEhaftaie) g cAed 3T A= | FasTs/EmET adt 3 98 EntH
(fsfed's) © @3 w 29 Ja fo'zr famrr I, fam f&e nirdt Sttt e f&g cireg w95 <
=t 2t fe'St ardt 31 Imie grIat § FaSt SiSt A I fx gad wrEtEtaftae e gires 3=
3 ufger santa (f5fe3's) T emier a9 = | 3nia (f5fed's) v 29T Is fezr famrr I:

==t s BENH BENH 31.03.2025 X T | ¥mfeT &9 I3 9T

(fsfes's) (fsfes's) =t | st iy Ifenr | wenim (5fess) &

& faaH FaASs  (IFXH | Tenim (f5fed's) nrret.Saftae f&'e

u? f&'e) IXH B0t % gTHAEY aI5  ©f

g nierfaalt i3t

2017-2018 s 69,54,120 1,09,512 1.57 26.10.2025
2018-2019 TEssn 78,27,336 44,192 0.56 20.10.2026
2019-2020 TEs® 84,68,089 26,551 0.31 25.12.2027
2020-2021 Bt 86,65,049 17,591 0.20 22.10.2028
2021-2022 TEs® 88,34,889 21,413 0.24 25.10.2029
2022-2023 TEss 97,78,132 34,104 0.35 25.10.2030
2023-2024 TfEa® 1,12,79,944 40,328 0.36 20.10.2031

8. fAr Hgg § w3 A I9 Aardt &z o f&er 99, 89 Wag fer o9 Aexrdt Be IfmAeTs

Te39 feg Hiféar 3° 7 fow ufowr Judt § Fo3t a9 AxEr T
& BTHHEIT ST9H Ayt &3¢ FIefenr I 8T NI sHmEEt I

3 UIT II X
Y3 3T Ar

9. weg, fagt &
Fuat T IfA. nrfer AT I9=T AST T | STHATIT TTO9H JUST T I, mifer I
AFET T

10. wast § Fa3t S AEt T fa u3g-fearg £ niusr SEIE S99 m3 Hag a5 @I feuz)

11. far HEg 3s € 3 fanrer SHI€ T 3fos B9 I35 @R HaT € ¥a3t st At T fx fegt &
fe'z SHE fo's saels 3= & |

12. Hagt § I F U3 w3 Y w3 T 9T T 3T € 393 Afes 9w &t a3t St At
T

13. gfamrrg, dea, dE-arge, I M3 885 nife AT »irH AET € ' 3 fenr@E & watdt T

14. AT folge AF qust ¥ Wag § 99 TASeW ASTl ugur@T »Er, HEat § Fsst oist

AiEt ¥ fa 83 nirust € nirElSt, 7 aF ¥ 3f, qudt a'® IfAeT I9=8E | e
IfaRzIms er9n “A'g9 9539”7 ¥ nidls &ust € TgAEtz www.baanimilk.com 3
Bumag I Fag fers 578585 X9 AT I i3 fer § 395 M3 TASHS J9s 3° FmiE,
Ut T HY IIAIS/IUSt Axedt § 37 AT 951 Sfen 83t Wast § fedagfsx Hs
oorrgT Sfanr AT fagr T fagt ¥ A5 quSt 5% IfAACIs 95, FHIS faA Wag &
fer<st gras/3fsa anit st Fa3t a1 A5 321 Gust Wast BTt fagt 3 wuE SN
IfarAes sdt i3 g5, ust Bt andtntt fsgaras A wnirar Ftnit A7 Idtntt g5
»AHE AGET vt AT fo'g fesgas/gaar fogas I =8 sfEdxest e 9= (Sust
mEZ, 2013 T TrIT 3782ZA (4)(c) i3 Fa2fants AS'STS ni's Adss Hifgar 2 3fo3)
femr8.33 5
95, aHAE anet ©f fiaean 3, i a9o® fRu (Shorstis: 11203056 I&H ¥), HHST a3 a9
Froretws: 11202992, IHH &) M3 HHI UIHAS JI (STorgtas: 09285767, IBH AN § JUat
< 3fEdaeT 3 39 3 fogas/H3- fogas a3 & faean sger I vz 8ast wr 29T I&t TgATEnT J:

it gress fHur HHH ootz &9 HHF uandAts &9
8Ha: 31 A'® 31 A 49 A
TRt Hiahig AxsIt Hishg A3t Hfex
f&3m: g3tEEt vi3 ug usE SStEEt vi3 ug usE S vi3 ug usE
IEEH SIS »i3 ug UsE SIS »i3 Ug UsE TEE »i3 Ug UsE

@9 10 A" B 3IAggT

&9 10 A&t = IAgaT

&g 25 A&t T IAgET

fsgast & finre
™3 HI3T:

FI-IrIAKIt
sfESaeT 7 aH
nigATg fazrfeg J=ar

JI-rIAxrdt sfeddea
A oH nigATg faerfeg
ah Efé

JT-FIrIAATIT
3fEJaeT 7 FH nizAT
ferfeg J=ar

fezr 7 T
fHgszTsT w3 nirudt
f&'3T fHassaT:
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g93 feg  ufost gt (12%) ASaT 3=t (12F) ASST ™iH
fogast < fust: mH 73T fe'g fogast mgr fo fogast 16/03/2018
yAzfes I yAzfes I

A% °d%  §d5
Hiféar fe'g gmdt & - - 8
farzst:
TITHIST:

315 85 42
g, Siedaes w3 St BT wdt St HeT adt et by &t
IMHA 5% Heu:
593 < andt &9
Faafiu/ - - -
EER =g

203 AT B fFUT FIX 2024-25 € ITeIAET fauae € UIT "HIF wr@ IfEaeT H X
AT 3. 4-53 3, § uF| Qudt T qet & sfedaes, faee Hf gows fiw (Stomdtas: 11203056),
HHSt IRft3 a9 GFtoretas: 11202992) i3 WSt UgHs &9 (Ftoretas: 09285767) , Fnid
T9d © 39 3 fewer fem W3 o AET A fegomdt &3t IUT T8
fenrfunang AR
femr 3. 7
BT T NI nire WMAHIEAS © WIS 9.6 »3 9.18 k @ gAY, §95 fe'g Hedt ¥ awA <
sHfEedlt, sfedaedt & 92, 3fEvaedt @ nige Bt fag9n nife Bet, 8§98 enar £ aHae aieT
(A T JFT Agdt I
SUBt T WIS vi'e MARTEHE & Wadia® 11.11vii WgA™T niaet RS WH HST 29 »iH H3
oo HEat @8 aHEedt aHdt § sTTlT €t arfesstEian & Hagdt 7 Aget I
Sual & AniFugst & 27.09.2016 & IE w37 mEET i AT fey Sudt & st andt ©
55 Bt ferr-fogent § yeraat fa'st /Y1 Qudas forr-fsgent & gess/Aus € wg9z Hfgam st
7T I3t T fam o dust © 995 e iget & 2U9 faguy ySifsust 7 meet J1
fer &t 895 & W3 8. 7 § Haat & Hogd! BE AU9s HI ¥ 39 3 UH &35 ©F frerar otEt 3
FUst = JeT S 31fedaey, He® Aniguaal € 39 3 fEH W3 5% AYUS A fesgRy &dt I
fem 3. 8
e 33T 3nEt rafed (e St i) SHes 3niEt 5emUNe 593 (e staha) It seretyie oSt
T 7 ey ey gedt/yie sitSt 7iF % U 83ued Fdest of fo'q willeH gg-gHt Afoardt
AATES e 965 &9 99t J1 B3 MUIA gg-IHt Afoadl HEST Hee anudfes RATESH wige,
2002 ¥ Qudut nidts IfAAeds d2at | FAfESt T €9n T §3uws, ydte, YRfHa vi3 wigeltféar =
AHIES I, 3ndt Aed fe'g Rafus aisifedint e ferstg 9, M3 AJATST ARERT 51% AfgGa mi3
Afoxdt frofst & user It gu G3ueat § o, 3aalat w3 frusEt AofesT yers a3d mmuE
Hegt T wrafag fost & €3mfoz ager §1 fa€fa ot fisa Ufs@rs duat fanfes (@t vt ®) ®
8em w3 FEStfetint fem wiligR Afgarst © Wy o w3 fardias 3% i uient 76, ¥H S9
Afgadt »3 nudAt FofesT frafst § G3rfos 395, €0 G3uws § TuGe »3 393 &9 Sndt &
HHE3 d35 feg1 fem B8, feg ymzrfes I fx ot Mt & mods fomae © 30% & A 39
gg-IH Afgardt RATES ¥ Bwig 8o fer midar Afgardt o Agg gser grdter I w3 wis.Stat
enrgT gEEt/yie st3 Sg-grHt Afgardt AEfedt v Hgg gxar grdter 91
§95 v 31feIqeIA & Hagt 3 Hagdt B &t fen femm W3 § &fen € femr 8. 8 3 Tuz T ymAzw
e T
FUSt T JeT T 31fedaed, fATE Anid uddl ¥ 39 3 fEH H3 &% YU A fesgRy adt I

95 nire STEIACIH & IR NigHA™T

Sd/-
AES  ufens IHE At
fugt @ 11.07.2025 St (FaE w3 HJEHm)
I, wfer : Faafau 3. : A15497
Fret fhex UfsEre dudt ferfes

WAALE. . 37 3 38, niJgs wASE, eH-2,
IJAYT I3, ufenta - 147002
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TS fusa Ufs@rs ust farfes

(CIN : U01403PB2014PTC038826)
Ifgorfer : WRALE. 8. 37 3 38, ni9gs niAde, BF-2, IHYTT I, ufen - 147002
2Es -0175-5000735, FgATEZ: www.baanimilk.com, E-H&: info@baanimilk.com
TIH &, mH.AL.E-11 (Yt gaw)
(@ust wiere 2013 & TraT 105(6) W3 FUSH (HEANE WS MEHIGASHS) 35, 2014 T 38 19(3) T MEATT)
HEg T & OO OO OO O T U OO PO T U OO OO O T O U OT OO E OO T OO T U U OOT U EOTUROTEPTTPRTPI
EICARIEY : . . e
1% et naaes s
THE S99 et et s

e Ly

- 147001 fe¥ d= T@ dual & 127 mweT »iy AT fEY HY U 3 a9 JT SEt w3 J5 IR Hiswi ¥ Adu e de ¥

et Yot © 39 3 fogas a9 gi/aeet ot

HIT S, ¢

1. 31 W99 2025 T ¥&W Hie »i3 8F it & usH T WE T HaTeT WS 5aFs T I99T, JH I8 HECHEH, STTedacad
3 nisteg o falae 3d, fegaar »i3 nysger|

2. st € tme Ut 3 mein (fsfess) 3 femrd w3 wies w9eT|

3. SOH & HYUS HEd H a9%s i (Storgtais: 11203056) € sust € STEdded € 39 3 fogast 3
f& o nigAg faefed d=dr

4. I @ & AEU3 HET HHS T9UlE &9 (Ftametas: 11202992) & dudt ¥ 37fedees ¥ 39 3 fogadt 3 fegae,

7 & 3 nigAg faerfes d=ari

I&A A &% A9U3 HEIHT W3t U3 o9 (FTametnrs: 09285767) & qudt € 3fedeed © 39 3 HI-fogast 3

feggar, 7 f& o wigATS faerfeg d=ari

6. TSt A 2025-26 B B T I ¥ feu9 IO yIredlt 2FT

7. fo9urds WSS € w9 3 598 T W@l 9T T § 396 BT 3 YU nidw T A9 d96 BT sTHEEd el §
FEE & ferr fogen 3 o9 S9& »3 Hegd! T

8. .33t Torer gErEl e 1St AE T gg-I Afaardt ARET & g U 8 3 feug S9eT w3 Hagdt B

v

TASYS 9 J/FIE T L 2025 %
gt
fese
ANIUSd ¥ TA3HS yaHt orde(h) T TA3uS

&2: yart T fer @roH § 9T 39 X dust ¥ IfA. TEs9 oY Hiféar By 9T 3 48 uw? ufsw Myt aoer@E Agdt T
YAt o9 g Sust T HE9 9FT Aget 91



- o
(CIN : U01403PB2014PTC038826)
Fhinfer ; wHALE. 8. 37 3 38, »iITe MACT, SH-2, THYTT 98, Ulewd - 147002
HEs -0175-5000735, TFATES: www.baanimilk.com, ET-H&: info@baanimilk.com

Tt AfB Y (Attendance Slip)

HEd a3:

T2t fiwa YfsBAT audt fonfes € mote, 06 ASES, 2025 AT 11:00 &0 #F

feret HB3<t 3 RSN MA 325, 83 PAGAG JAUSTS, THYST I8, Ufenm® - 147001

fed 3z T 12F F@er viH AT fe9, B vust RSt €90 ader I/adel I

I U9 T EH ¢

YRt U9 & 5
(919 YaIFt T9a AT miH
F e fom & foor T 3)

T U9/ YA T9S * ¥ TASYS

Y]

* 1 & odt ger, BA g ae T
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